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SHRESTHA ENGINEERS PRIVATE LIMITED

March,2021

This is to certify that *Mr.B Akhil” his internship from Dec 3,2020 to Jan 10,2021 on Google Sketch at
Shresta Engineers Private Limited.

During this period he worked very efficiently and utilized his academic Knowleds in the best intrest of
the company and proved to be a valuable team menber.

For any queries,please feel free to contact under signed.

Regards,

\r"\/

Manager HR : PRINCIFPAL
ADITYA ENGRNEERING COLLEGE
SURAMPALEM - 533 437
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Free Hand


30/11/20, 09:10 AM Mail-ADITYAHOD _CE-Qutlook

Re: Request for Internship

Shrestha<contact@insiderbiz.in>
Sat 21/11/2020 13:30 PM

To: ADITYA HOD_CE<hod ce@aec.edu.in >

Dear Sir/Madam,

We have received your request regarding internship programme. | would like to
inform you that we are ready to provide internship to your students. You may
contact us on 9098840971.

Thanks & Regards
SHRESTHACONSTRUCTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

From: ADITYA HOD_CE<hod ce@aecedu.in>
Sent: 20 Nov 2020 11:17 AM

To: Shrestha<contact@insiderbiz.in>

Subject: Request for Internship

on Fri, 20 Nov, 2020 at 11:17 AM ADITYA HOD_CE<hod ce@aec.edu.in>wrote:
Respected Sir/Madam,

On behalf of Aditya Engineering College, I would like to request you that our IV-year
B.Tech. Civil Engineering students of Aditya Engineering College are willing to undergo an
internship program at your esteemed organization during the period of 01/12/2020 to
14/01/2021 (or as per your convenience and availability after 1™ Dec, for a minimum period
of 30 days). Kindly do the needful for which 1 shall be very much thankful to you.

Thank you.

P Ravi Kishore

Head of the Department
Department of Civil Engineering
Aditya Engineering College (A)
Surampalem

Mobile : 7396872976

Mail :hod_ce@aec.edu.in

PRUMCIPAL
ADITYA ENGREEERING COLLEGE
SURAMPAI B - 523 437

https;//ouﬂookofﬁce.com/mail/id/AAQkAGl2MmIwOTQh}fgtyiud2Ssﬂ;djktroe;ngzUtNDAEZﬂ hMjdmLTITNTY2ZWYOM2UOMAAQANse
17Hlc)dkjghtihLZ3TK50%3D
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